MINUTES

Public Safety Committee August 29, 2017 – 5:45 p.m. Village Hall of Tinley Park – Council Chambers 16250 S. Oak Park Avenue Tinley Park, IL 60477

Members Present: W. Brady, Chair

B. Younker, Village Trustee M. Glotz, Village Trustee

Members Absent: None

Other Board Members Present: M. Mangin, Village Trustee

Staff Present: D. Niemeyer, Village Manager

S. Neubauer, Chief of Police

F. Reeder, Fire Chief

K. Workowski, Public Works Director

J. Urbanski, Assistant Public Works Director

P. Connelly, Village Attorney

T. Woolfalk, Commission Secretary

<u>Item #1</u> - The meeting of the Public Safety Committee Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

<u>Item #2 – RECEIVE UPDATE FOR SECURITY CAMERAS THROUGHOUT THE VILLAGE.</u> –

Steve Mancioni, of PACE Systems presented an overview of the Villages current security camera system and future projects. The presentation included types of cameras including LPR (lisence plate recognition, specific locations and budgetary prices.

Mr. Mancioni received questions from the Board:

- Trustee Mangin asked if there are any cameras at LaGrange Road. Mr. Mancioni stated there are no cameras near LaGrange.
- Trustee Mangin as if there are cameras taking the front of the vehicles. Mr. Mancioni stated no, the headlights affect the view. Trustees Mangin and Glotz stated they are also interested in face recognition.
- Trustee Mangin asked if the presentation included the most up to date equipment. Mr. Mancioni stated ves.
- Trustee Brady asked why PACE did not present to the Board previously. John Urbanski stated that additional investigation needed to be done on the project at Brookside Marketplace that was previously budgeted, to see how the Board would like to use the funds budgeted.
- Trustee Brady asked who monitors these cameras. Pat Carr stated that they are monitored by the 911 Center.
- Trustee Glotz suggested that cameras near I-80 at LaGrange should be a priority. He feels that the Village does not have enough coverage at the west end of the Village near I-80.
- Trustee Younker asked how soon could the Village received quotes. Mr. Mancioni stated it will take time to collect all the information needed from the many agencies involved at each camera location.

Minutes Meeting of the Public Safety Committee August 15, 2017

• Trustee Brady asked how long the cameras last. Mr. Mancioni stated five to seven years.

Item #3 – RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC –

Michael Paus thanked Trustee Younker for getting this on the agenda.

Trustee Berg asked where is the database is for these cameras and how does it affect the private citizen. Mr. Mancioni stated that all the information is under the jurisdiction of the Village. Pat Carr stated the information is on a secure server and is held for 30 days unless requested by police or by subpoena to keep longer.

Diane Galante asked if it is important to have the license plates when a crime is involved. Chief Neubauer stated yes. She asked if a picture of those in the car is important. Chief Neubauer and Mr. Mancioni stated that it is difficult to get accurate pictures of passengers in vehicles. She stated her concerns about cameras at Brookside Marketplace. Pat Carr noted that at the time of the Lane Bryant incident developers were not required to put cameras in.

Mike Stuckly asked about the \$600 maintenance fee for camera software. Mr. Mancioni stated it is for the LPR cameras per year.

Nancy O'Connor inquired how many cameras are involved in the five priorities areas and the cost of each camera. Mr. Mancioni stated approximately 20 cameras at \$10,000 a piece. Trustee Mangin stated that the Village needs to see the proposal before deciding this. Ms. O'Connor believes TIF funds could pay for this and that public safety is a priority.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion was made by Trustee Brady, seconded by Trustee Younker to adjourn this meeting of the Public Safety Committee Meeting. Vote by voice call. Trustee Younker declared the motion carried and adjourned the meeting at 6:34 p.m.

tw